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Augqust 24, 1990

Mr. Mike Stogner

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Request for Hearing

Der Mike:

Please put Merrion 0il and Gas on the next available docket for
hearing. We are wanting to increase the limiting gas-o0il ratio in
the Dufers Point Gallup-Dakota 0il Pool from 2,000 cubic feet per
barrel to 5,000 cubic feet per barrel.

Thanks. I'll talk to you in a few days about this.

Sincerely,

MERRION OIL & GAS CORPORATION
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T. Greg Merrion
Executive Vice President
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